Approved Minutes

University Wide Undergraduate Curriculum Committee Tuesday, April 17, 2018

103 Humanities and Social Sciences Building

I. Call to Order

f.

In attendance –Ali, Cooper, Engelstad, Fair, Greenawalt, Irani, Killam, Kissel, Kleinman, Miller, Mocek, Pararai, Racchini, Reilly and Sechrist Absent: Black Guests: Kinderman, Gropelli

- II. Approval of April 10, 2018 Minutes with one minor correction.
- III. Items for Review/Possible Action:
- a. 17-129a INDS 210 Human Factors in Interior Design, catalog description change, course number change (was 310), modify prerequisites, course revision
 - i. Please add a bit more detail in course outline and note that now assessments are required but this proposal will be grandfathered in since it was started before this was added to the template.

On a Mocek/Fair motion for provisional approval.

- b. 17-129b INDS 470 Interior Design Capstone, new course
 - i. Change SLO 5 to "Analyze" from demonstrate.

On a Fair/Greenawalt motion for provisional approval.

- c. 17-129c Bachelor of Science in Interior Design, change in liberal studies credits, program revision
 - i. In Liberal Studies add the word course after Awareness and under "major" add Interior Design to capstone course name.

On an Irani/Pararai motion for provisional approval.

- d. 17-133b SPLP 412 Organization and Administration of Speech, Language, and Hearing Programs, modify prerequisites, catalog description change
 - i. The prerequisites in the catalog are quite different than in the proposal
 - ii. Suggest changing the second sentence of the catalog description to begin Covers techniques . . . procedures. Begin the last sentence "Emphasizes issues of"
 - iii. Edited the proposal title to match the full course title in the meeting. On a Fair/Kleinman motion for provisional approval.
- e. 17-133c SPLP 420 Undergraduate Clinic, modify prerequisites
 - i. The prerequisites in the catalog do not match the proposal and then the rationale needs to be adjusted. Suggest better clarity in the new prerequisite line.

On an Irani/Ali motion for provisional approval.

g. 17-133d SPLP 334 Language Development, modify prerequisites

On a Mocek/Ali motion to approve.

h. 17-133e SPLP 242 Speech Science, course title change (was Speech Science I: Theory and Measurement)

On a Fair/Mocek motion to approve.

- i. 17-133a BS in Speech-Language Pathology and Audiology, program catalog description change, change in liberal studies credits, program revision
 - i. Underneath Free Electives add Recommended classes: and switch 312 ahead of 420. On an Irani/Pararai motion for provisional approval.
- j. 17-134b Minor Sociology Applied Social Research, program deletion

On a Mocek/Fair motion to approve.

- k. 17-134a BA Sociology/Sociology of Disability Services Track, change in liberal studies credits, program revision
- 1. 17-134c BA Sociology/Human Services Track, change in liberal studies credits, program revision
- m. 17-134d BA Sociology/General Sociology Track, change in liberal studies credits, program revision

On a Mocek/Irani motion to approve all three Sociology tracks.

n. 17-120g MATH 121 Calculus I for Natural and Social Sciences, liberal studies (mathematics, learning skills).

On a Pararai/Engelstad motion to approve MATH 121 and 115. Pararai abstained.

- o. 17-120h MATH 115 Applied Mathematics for Business, liberal studies (mathematics, learning skills)
 On a Pararai/Engelstad motion to approve MATH 121 and 115. Pararai abstained.
- p. 17-125a HOSP 393 Exploratory Hospitality Field Experience, catalog description change, modify prerequisites, credit hour change, course revision, course number change (was 493)
 - i. Need to adjust prerequisites to address the difference in the number of credits required for the AS student to take the internship vs. the BS student.

On a Fair/Killam motion for provisional approval.

q. 17-125b HOSP 493 Internship, catalog description change, course number change (was 494), modify prerequisites, credit hour change, course revision

On a Killam/Mocek motion to approve.

- r. 17-18r Associate of Science--Hospitality Management, new program
 - i. Some members asked why is it has been changed from an AA to an AS—Mocek referenced the System definition of an Associate of Science.
 - ii. HOSP 330 has a prerequisite of HOSP 313 and FDNT 150 which are not in the program [The prerequisites for 330 were changed in the fall to be HOSP 220 or FDNT 150/151—the FDNT students take the class and so 150 is equivalent to HOSP 220.]
 - iii. Internship prerequisite needs to be adapted to fit the AS program (45 hours) On a Killam/Fair motion for provisional approval.
- s. 17-31d GEOG 463 Unmanned Aerial Systems for Remote Sensing and Spatial Data Acquisition, new course

On a Killam/Racchini motion to approve. Sechrist abstained.

- t. 17-31f Certificate in Unmanned Aerial Systems Science and Applications (SubBac), new designation.
 On a Greenawalt/Irani motion to approve. Sechrist abstained.
- u. 17-119 Certificate Popular Music Studies, program revision, catalog description change
 - i. Under electives should say "take 9 credits from the following" On a Fair/Cooper motion to provisionally approve. Engelstad abstained.
- v. 17-121b BIOC 402 Advanced Biochemistry, course number change (was 302)

On a Racchini/Ali motion to approve. Fair abstained.

w. 17-121a BIOC 402 plus BIOC 502, dual list

On a Racchini/Ali motion to approve. Fair abstained.

x. 17-121c BIOC 412 Advanced Biochemistry Laboratory, course number and title change (was 312 Biochemistry Laboratory II), and catalog description change

On a Killam/Kleinman motion to approve. Fair abstained.

- y. 17-123 Bachelor of Science Physical Education and Sport-Sport Administration, program revision On a Killam/Fair motion to approve. Racchini abstained.
- z. 17-130a RESP 436 Respiratory Care Teaching, course deletion
- aa. 17-130f RESP 434 Neonatal Respiratory Care, course deletion
- bb. 17-130g RESP 431 Pediatric Respiratory Care, course deletion
- cc. 17-130h RESP 330 Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation, course deletion
- dd. 17-130i RESP 437 Methods of Critical Care, course deletion
- ee. 17-130j RESP 428 Essentials of Electrocardiography, course deletion
- ff. 17-130k RESP 337 Introduction to Pulmonary Function Studies, course deletion
- gg. 17-130n RESP 438 Cardiopulmonary Rehabilitation, course deletion

On a Mocek/Ali motion to approve all of the above RESP course deletions. Greenawalt abstained.

- hh. 17-130b RESP 326 Respiratory Care Clinical Practice I, catalog description change, modify prerequisites, class lab hour changes.
 - i. Micro-edits to the catalog description made during meeting. On a Greenawalt/Fair motion to approve. Greenawalt abstained.

- ii. 17-130c RESP 333 Respiratory Care Clinical Practice II, catalog description change, modify prerequisites, class lab hour change
 - i. Micro-edits to the prerequisite line made during meeting. On an Ali/Fair motion to approve. Greenawalt abstained.
- jj. 17-130d RESP 426 Respiratory Care Clinical Practice III, catalog description change, modify prerequisites, class lab hour change
 - i. Micro-edits to the prerequisite line and catalog description made during meeting. On a Racchini/Mocek motion to approve. Greenawalt abstained.
- kk. 17-130e RESP 433 Respiratory Care Clinical Practice IV, catalog description change, modify prerequisites, class lab hour change
 - i. Micro-edits to the prerequisite line and catalog description made during meeting. On a Fair/Irani motion to approve. Greenawalt abstained.
- ll. 17-1300 RESP 493 Respiratory Internship, catalog description change, course number and title change (was 342 Preceptorship in Respiratory Care), modify prerequisites, class lab hour change
 - i. Micro-edits made to the catalog description during meeting.
 On an Engelstad/Pararai motion to approve. Greenawalt abstained.
- mm. 17-130q RESP 425 Clinical Case Studies, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - i. Micro-edits made to the prerequisite line and catalog description during meeting. On a Fair/Cooper motion to approve. Greenawalt abstained.
- nn. 17-130r RESP 327 Pharmacology, catalog description change, modify prerequisites.
 - i. Micro-edits made to the prerequisite line and catalog description during meeting. On an Ali/Killam motion to approve. Greenawalt abstained.
- oo. 17-130u RESP 329 Respiratory Care Equipment, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - i. Micro-edits made to the prerequisite line and catalog description during meeting. On a Killam/Fair motion to approve. Greenawalt abstained.
- pp. 17-130v RESP 334 Respiratory Care Instrumentation and Application, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - i. Micro-edits made to the prerequisite line during meeting.
 On a Pararai/Racchini motion to approve. Greenawalt abstained.
- qq. 17-130w RESP 336 Cardiopulmonary Evaluation and Clinical Correlation, catalog description change, modify prerequisites
 - i. Micro-edits made to the prerequisite line and catalog description during meeting. On an Ali/Engelstad motion to approve. Greenawalt abstained.
- rr. 17-130z RESP 328 Applied Concepts in Respiratory Care, catalog description change, course title change (was Introduction to Respiratory Care), course title change, modify prerequisites, course revision, credit hour change
 - i. Micro-edits made to the prerequisite line and catalog description during meeting.
 - ii. Changed title from Advanced to Applied with department approval.
 - iii. Need to make title change in program revision too.On an Engelstad/Cooper motion to approve. Greenawalt abstained.

Meeting Adjourned at 5:30 Respectfully Submitted, Stephen Kleinman and Justin Fair